



Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP
2300 N Street, NW | Washington, DC 20037-1122 | tel 202.663.8000 | fax 202.663.8007

Tony Lin
tel 202.663.8452
tony.lin@pillsburylaw.com

November 23, 2009

Via Electronic Filing (IBFS)

Marlene H. Dortch
Office of the Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554



File # SAT-ASG-20090921-00098
Call Sign _____ Grant Date 11/27/09
(or other identifier) _____
Term Dates
From 11/29/09 To: 12/29/09
Approved: Jeanette D. Spriggs

Re: Pegasus Development DBS Corporation
File No. SAT-ASG-20090921-00098
Request for Extension of Consummation Period

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Pegasus Development DBS Corporation ("Pegasus"), by its counsel, hereby respectfully requests that the period authorized for completion of the consummation of the above-referenced *pro forma* assignment of license to 115 License Subsidiary, LLC be extended for an additional 30 days until December 29, 2009. The International Bureau's consent was granted on September 30, 2009, and the current consummation deadline for this application is November 29, 2009. Additional time is required to coordinate consummation of this assignment with other business matters, and the public interest would be served by grant of the extension request.

Please direct any questions regarding this matter to the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

_____/s/____

Tony Lin
Counsel to Pegasus Development DBS
Corporation

cc: Stephen Duall (via email)
Jeanette Spriggs (via email)